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Fred

Subject: FW: Lost Lake Proposal, Sullivan County, Preliminary Effluent Limits; 12/9/09

12/10/2009

From: Charles St. Lucia [mailto:cxstluci@gw.dec.state.ny.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 2:03 PM 
To: Orlowsky, William T. 
Cc: John Sansalone; Thomas Rudolph 
Subject: RE: Lost Lake Proposal, Sullivan County, Preliminary Effluent Limits; 12/9/09

Bill,

Per your request, I went through the critical low flow water quality based calculations for the three STP flow scenarios 
you sent me for the proposed Lost Lakes Resort Project.

Preliminary effluent limits are recommended as follows:

1.  BOD5 - daily max limits of 10 mg/l, 15 mg/l, and 30 mg/l for flows of 0.55 mgd, 0.25 mgd and 0.1 mgd respectively.

2.  TSS - daily max limits of 10 mg/l, 15 mg/l and 20 mg/l respectively.

3.  Ammonia - daily max limits of 2 mg/l, 3 mg/l and 6 mg/l for the three flows respectively.

4.  pH - 6.5 to 8.5

5.  Settleable Solids - 0.1 ml/l

6.  Phosphorus - 0.5 mg/l (30 day avg.)

7.  Disinfection - recommended seasonally per Class B(T) stream.  Typically May 15 - October 15.

8.  Total Residual Chlorine - 0.01 mg/l if chlorine is used for disinfection.

9.  Dissolved Oxygen  >= 4 mg/l.

10.  Temperature <= 70 Deg. Far.

It is possible to examine the less critical "winter" season for ammonia and BOD limits.  Let me know if you want to 
pursue now or when you get closer to formal SPDES permit application.  Also, as we discussed on the phone, the 
Delaware River basin Commission (DRBC) will conduct their own review of the project.

Finally, let me know if you still want a NYSDEC letter with these preliminary limits for your file.

I can be reached at (518) 402-8246 if you have questions. 








	Appx B 1 NHP letter 091307
	Appx B 2 Community Service Letters & Responses
	add to Appx B - DEC methodologies comments2
	add to Appx B - DEC NHP response
	add to Appx B - DEC STP limits 120909



